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Christine Crawford

From: Matt Keasling <mkeasling@taylor-wiley.com>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:33 PM
To: Christine Crawford
Cc: danramos@ramco-ent.com
Subject: Clarification for Item 8 - City of Davis SOI Amendment

Dear Ms. Crawford: 

We have reviewed the staff report for the proposed SOI Amendment (Item 8) and would like to thank you for your 
thorough review of the issue.  However, in our review we did notice one item that we would like to clarify prior to the 
hearing next week: we are impacting less Prime Farmland and are doing more to mitigate for the loss than reported.  To 
elaborate, on page 21, the staff report states that the DiSC 2022 project would result in the loss of 102 acres of Prime 
Farmland.  As indicated in Table 3 from the CEQA Addendum (below), the number of acres of Prime Farmland that will 
be impacted by the project is actually 88.7 acres, as there are portions of the project site that are not designated Prime. 

Additionally, that paragraph correctly notes that our EIR requires the project to mitigate for the loss using the City of 
Davis’s Right to Farm and Farmland Preservation Ordinance which would result in mitigation at a ratio of 2:1.  However, 
it is worth noting that Supervisors Saylor and Provenza requested that we also mitigate for the loss of farmland in a 
manner consistent with the County’s ordinance and we agreed.  That commitment is located in Exhibit H of the 
Development Agreement, wherein the applicant commits to mitigate in a manner that complies with both the City and 
the County’s ordinances, whichever results in the preservation of more acreage (likely 3:1 under the County 
Ordinance).  And while not the direct outgrowth of an SOI amendment, if the project is approved by the voters and 
annexed, the DiSC project will pay Open Space development impact fees to the City and Open Space and Park 
development impact fees to the County resulting in the preservation of even more acreage.  Furthermore, the residents 
and businesses at the DiSC site would also be subject to the City’s Measure O parcel tax which must be used for 
farmland or wildlife conservation efforts. 

Given all of these commitments and requirements, while the project will remove 88.7 acres of Prime Ag, we are proud of 
the extraordinary level of mitigation that we will provide to address those impacts. 

Thanks again for all of your time and attention to this SOI request.  Please do not hesitate to call if you would like to 
discuss this, or any other issues, prior to the hearing next week. 

Have a good weekend, 
Matt 
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Matthew S. Keasling 
TAYLOR & WILEY 
500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1150 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
O:  916.929.5545 

C:  916.601.2507 
  
CAUTION: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC E‐MAIL AND ANY ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENT(S) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR 

THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL, MAY BE PRIVILEGED (ATTORNEY‐CLIENT, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT, RIGHT TO 

PRIVACY) AND MAY CONSTITUTE INSIDE INFORMATION. IF ANY READER OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE 

EMPLOYEE OR AGENT THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE COMMUNICATION TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, UNAUTHORIZED USE, 

DISCLOSURE OR COPYING IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, 

PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US AT (916) 929‐5545, AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE FROM YOUR ELECTRONIC MAIL BOX. 
 
[THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE YOLO COUNTY. PLEASE USE CAUTION AND VALIDATE THE AUTHENTICITY OF 
THE EMAIL PRIOR TO CLICKING ANY LINKS OR PROVIDING ANY INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE UNSURE, PLEASE CONTACT 
THE HELPDESK (x5000) FOR ASSISTANCE]  


